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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 2:27 PM
To: 'Jason Duda'
Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles
Subject: RE: BP Station #771, Livermore (RO0000200)

Hello Jason, 
 
It is nice to slow down a little at the holidays.  No problem with an extension. 
 
Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of the Updated CSM and Groundwater Investigation Report is 
extended to January 17, 2014. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Jason Duda [mailto:jduda@broadbentinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 12:15 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Rob Miller; Carmel, Charles 
Subject: BP Station #771, Livermore (RO0000200) 
 
Hi Jerry, 
 
I hope the holidays treated you well.  I am emailing to request a minor extension related to the submittal of the Updated 
Conceptual Site Model and Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report for BP Station #771 located at 899 Rincon 
Avenue.  The current deadline is January 10, 2014.  I would like to request a revised deadline of January 17, 2014 in 
order to allow for the completion of final revisions and updates associated with this report.  My apologies for the 
additional request, the holidays and vacation time set me back further than I had hoped.  Thank you in advance for your 
understanding.  Take care.   
 
Jason Duda 
Project Scientist 
 
1370 Ridgewood Dr., Suite 5, Chico, CA 95973 
[T] 530-566-1400 • [C] 530-592-6822 • [F] 530-566-1401 
jduda @ broadbentinc.com 
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